SITE NUMBER: WA-V-360 _

ADDRESS: 169 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Betty W. Boyd, 482/457, private
BUILDING DATE: 1885-1922

169 Cumberland Street is a north-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story, brick, freestanding, residential structure.
The Queen Anne building, which is set directly at the public-right-
of-way at the southwest corner of Cumberland and Mill Streets,
rests of a concrete foundation. The red brick is laid in a white
mortar in a running bond. The design is very similar to 10
Cumberland Street (the Peterman House). The house has a two-story
corner bay window and a porch that wraps around the facade and east
elevation. Its hipped roof is sheathed with artificial roll and is
intersected by cross gables. The door is located in the west bay
and is oak with a large glazed panel. It is surmounted by a
single-light transom. Windows are set in segmental arches and are
double-hung, one-over-one. Those on the first floor have leaded-
glass diamond panes in the upper sash.

According to a history of the site prepared for the Clear
Spring Historical Society by Lisa Poole, this building is on
original lot 19 which was first sold by Martin Myer to Henry Wagner
in 1823 (Liber GG, Folio 443). The 1877 map of Clear Spring
indicates that a building stood on this property prior to the
construction of the extant structure. It was owned by Mrs. Light.
It is believed to have been Warner's Hotel in 1885. The 1922
Sanborn shows the existing building as 238 Cumberland.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,

and falls within the Historic Period Theme of Architecture,




WA-V-3¢ 0

Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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